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The T.R.R. Cobb House is a 19th century remmant in an increasingly commercial area of
Athens. The Cobb House is basically a two story white frame house with a later, but major
addition of two projecting octagonal wings on either side of the house connected by a two
story portico with two Greek Doric columns. From the front, it is a five bay structure
set four hundred feet back from Prince Avenue.

On the interior apparently the house was originally a four over four room, central hall
design; but with its many uses over the years, the first floor has been considerably altered,
e.g., walls have been moved and there have been side and rear additions. There are evidences
of Neo-classical alterations as seen in the upstairs mantels and the Corinthian columns and
curved staircase downstairs. The floors are generally covered with either linoleum or

carpet, but there are few original details still found in the wainscotting and the exposed
flooring.

On the exterior, the wings have an extended facade which surrounds five of the eight
sides at the top, a flat metal roof, and floor length windows of six over twelve on the
first floor and six over six on the second. There is a balcony which extends the width of
the entire porch with three entrances to the house. There are also three entrances from
the lower porch which is made of marble. In the trabeated doorway, the transom and side
lights are beveled glass. The window treatment becomes more elaborate from the back to the
front. Overall, the house is in general need of repair.
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Prince Avenue during the nineteenth and early twentieth centuries was the residential
address for many elite Athenians. Constant and rapid commercialism has destroyed or dis-
figures many examples and only a few areas of original structures remain. One of these is
the T. R. R. Cobb House whose owners and architecture is significant in local and state

history.

The T. R. R. Cobb House is thought to have been built by Charles H. McKinley although
no records have been located to indicate the time McKinley bought the land or built the hous
In 1842 Joseph Henry Lumpkin bought it from McKinley through a sheriff's sale. Oral tradi-
tion relates the theory that Lumpkin gave this property to his daughter Marion and his son-
in-law T. R. R. Cobb; but again there is no documented transaction. According to Cobb's
papers, 1852, was the year that the wings and portico were added. These wings are unique
in Athens because of their octagonal shape and the corner angles in which they are attached
to the main house. Orson S. Fowler's A Home For All inspired the octagon style which
flourished in the 1840's and 50's. These wings, being built in 1852 closely follow this
revived use of the octagon.

When Cobb lived here he was an extremely important local and state figure. He was
reporter of the state Supreme Court from 1849-57, founder of the Lucy Cobb Institute in 185¢
and co-founder with Joseph Lumpkin and William H. Hull of the school of law at the Universit
He was also one of the commissioners who prepared the Code of Georgia in 1860. He authored
the Constitution of the Confederate States and codified the common law. He was Brigadier
General of the Confederate States of America and was killed at Fredericksburg in 1862. The
house has since been occupied by A. M. Dobbs, the Col. R. S. Taylor family, and Lambda Chi
Alpha fraternity. The Cobb House is now owned by St. Joseph's Catholic Church and used as &
parish house and rectory. Plans are now being made for the restoration of the Cobb House.
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1 - 6: Former Site of Cobb House; now Saint Joseph’s Church School, 134 Prince
Avenue, Athens

7 — 30: Historic and Nonhistoric Buildings along Prince Avenue; several blocks in
vicinity of original and proposed sites of the Cobb House.

31 -39 and 46: Proposed site of the Cobb House on Prince Avenue/Hill Street

40 - 42, 45, 47. Immediate setting of the proposed location for the Cobb House.















